
PROTECTED SENSITIVE: CABINET 

Name of Initiative: Australian Space Agency

Promise/Commitment Progress Metrics Next steps and required action 

Stakeholder engagement 
■ Dr Clark has commenced consultations with states and territories 
on the strategic location arrangements for the Agency. Dr Clark met 
with representatives from the Tasmania Government on 9 July and 
the Chief Minister of the Northern Territory on 10 July. Meetings are 
scheduled with the South Australian Premier on 13 July, the 
Western Australian Government (delegated to Minister Dave Kelly) 
on 19 July, and Queensland Government on 26 July. The Agency is 
currently confirming meeting times with NSW and Victoria.   
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Davidson, Heather

From:
Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2018 4:13 PM
To:
Subject: RE: HQ docs [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments:

Hi , 

The relevant documents are attached as requested. 

Kind regards, 

Assistant Manager, Strategy and Policy 
Australian Space Agency

10 Binara Street, Canberra City, ACT 2601 
GPO Box 9839, Canberra ACT 2601 
www.space.gov.au

PROTECTED

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2018 4:01 PM 
To:   
Subject: HQ docs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Irina 

Could you please forward me your one pager and the summary policy document? 

I’d like to keep what I’m working on consistent with what you’re doing.  

Thanks  

Strategy and Policy 
Australian Space Agency
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10 Binara Street, Canberra City, ACT 2601 
GPO Box 9839, Canberra ACT 2601 
www.space.gov.au

Purpose of the Australian Space Agency: to transform and grow a globally respected Australian space industry and the use of 
space to lift the broader economy. This will be underpinned by strong international and national engagement. In achieving this 
purpose, we will inspire and improve the lives of all Australians. 

UNCLASSIFIED
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Davidson, Heather

From:
Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 4:08 PM
To:
Subject: FW: para for checking asap [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Security Classification:
PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet

 
Strategy and Policy
Australian Space Agency 

| 
__________________________________________ 

10 Binara Street, Canberra City, ACT 2601
GPO Box 9839, Canberra ACT 2601
www.space.gov.au
ABN 74 599 608 295 

Subscribe to our newsletter to receive regular updates and all the latest news from the Australian Space Agency.

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet

From:   
Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 3:14 PM 
To:   
Cc:  ; Murfett, Anthony  
Subject: RE: para for checking asap [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

All happy here. Please go ahead. 

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
Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 3:11 PM 
To: > 
Cc:  
Subject: para for checking asap [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 
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Budget Policy- Manager  
Budget Policy Team 
Corporate Network 
Department of Industry, Innovation and Science

10 Binara Street, Canberra City ACT 2601 
GPO Box 1564, Canberra ACT 2601 

Internet: http://www.industry.gov.au/
ABN 74 599 608 295 

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet
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